Ultramar [ne. Telecopy: 209-584-6113 Credil & Wholesale
P.C. Box 466 2{19-583-3330 Administrative

525 W. Third Street 209-583-3302 Information Services
Hanford, CA 83232-0466 209-583-3358 Accounting

(209) 582-0241

May 23, 1991

Ms. Pamela J. Evans

Department of Environmental Health
Alameda County Health Care Services
80 Swan Way, Room 200

Oakland, CA 94612

SUBJECT: BEACON STATION NO. 721, 44 LEWELLING BLVD., SAN LORENZO,
CALIFORNIA

Dear Ms. Evans:

On March 14, 1991, a copy of the Work Plan for Continuing Subsurface
Environmental Investigation for the above-referenced Ultramar facility was
submitted to you for review. No response has been received by Ultramar
Inc. from either the County or Regional Board. Consequently, UHramar
assumes that the scope of work meets with regulatory approval and plans to
initiate work as soon as the necessary permits are acquired. -

Please call if you have any questions or comments regarding this proiﬁct.

Sincerely, | -~
ULTRAMAR INC. o5

T, A 2

Terrence A, Fox
Senior Project Manager
Marketing Environmental

cc w/encl: Mr. Steven Ritchie, San Francisco Bay Region, Regional MWater
Quality Control Board

%
BEAC:?
A Member of the Ultramar Group of Gompanies #1 Quality and Service
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Ms. Pamela J. Evans

Department of Environmental Health
Alameda County Health Care Services
80 Swan Way, Room 200

Oakland, CA 94612

SUBJECT: BEACON STATION NO. 721, 44 LEWELLING BLVD., SAN LORENZO,
CALIFORNIA

Dear Ms. Evans: -

On March 14, 1991, a copy of the Work Plan for Continuing Subsurface
Environmental Investigation for the above-referenced Ultramar facility was
submitted to you for review. No response has been received by Ultramar
Inc. from either the County or Regional Board. Consequentiy, Ultramar
assumes that the scope of work meets with regulatory approval and plans to
initiate work as soon as the necessary permits are acquired.

Please call if you have any questions or comments regarding this project.
Sincerely,

ULTRAMAR INC.
—

/-EJVLAZ_H‘-C._.. "4. ;7(
Terrence A. Fox

Senior Project Manager
Marketing Environmental

cc w/encl: ‘Mr. -Steven:-Ri¥ehie, San Francisco Bay Region, Regional Water
Quality Control Board
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March 14, 1991 ‘

Ms. Pamela J. Evans

Department of Environmental Health
Alameda County Health Care Services
80 Swan Way, Room 200

Cakland, CA 94612 WVML

SUBJECT: BEACON STATION NO. 721, “44 LEWELLING BLVD., SAN LORENZO,
CALIFORNIA

Dear Ms. Evans:
Enclosed is a copy of the Work Plan for Continuing Subsurface

Environmental Investigation prepared by Groundwater Technology, Inc. In
this work plan is a description of the proposed additional assessment as

well as the removal of free product from mggitoring wells as an interim
remedial action.
Please call if you have any questions_regarding information included
in this report. §

%
Sincerely, 41,

ULTRAMAR INC. %d’{%’ %
Ttirne A R % @

Terrence A. Fox %
Environmental Specialist II

Enclosure: Work Plan

cc w/encl: Mr. Steven Ritchie, San Francisco Bay Region, Regional Water
Quality Control Board
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March 14, 1991

Ms. Pamela J. Evans

Department of Environmental Health
Atameda County Health Care Services
80 Swan Way, Room 200

Oakland, CA 94612

SUBJECT: BEACON STATION NO. 721, 44 LEWELLING BLVD., SAN LORENZO,
CALIFORNIA

Dear Ms. Evans:
Enclosed s a copy of the Work Plan for Continuing Subsurface
Environmental Investigation prepared by Groundwater Technology, Inc. In
this work plan is a description of the proposed additional assessment as
well as the removal of free product from monitoring wells as an interim
remedial action.

Please call if you have any questions regarding the information included
in this report.

Sincerely,
ULTRAMAR INC.

T i A 2

Terrence A. Fox
Environmental Specialist II

Enclosure: Work Plan

cc w/encl: Mr. Steven Ritchie, San Francisco Bay Region, Regional Water
Quality Control Board
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